2018-2020 Florida Public Charter Schools Grant Program (CSP) Implementation Only RFP
TAPS: #19C079

Eligibility Form

To be eligible to receive this grant, an applicant must meet the following criteria:
= Has not previously received a CSP Implementation project award.

= Has an approved charter application by its Sponsor (district) and opened a charter school
in the 2016-17 -or- 2017-18 school year or is opening a charter school in 2018-19 school

year.

Only those charter schools that are approved by their Sponsor will be eligible to receive
funds under this grant.

Does the applicant meet the eligibility criteria above?

Charter School Overview Form

1. Applicant Information:

Full name of charter school (As listed on charter school
application submitted to District):

District Application was Submitted to:

Status of Application / Date charter school opened:

Applicant's Name:
(this person will serve as the Primary contact for this application)

Applicant's Title:

Street address:

City:

Zip Code:

Telephone:

Email address:

2. New or Established Operator:
Please indicate whether the applicant is a new or established operator. Please review the definitions
below to assist in answering the question.
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all schools operated by the applicant, the governing board, or the proposed management company. For
example, if the governing board of the school has never operated a charter school in Florida, but will
contract with a management company that has operated more than five schools, the applicant should
indicate that it is an established operator. This includes schools that are currently in operation or
closed.

includes all schools operated by the applicant, the governing board, or the proposed management
company. For example, if the governing board of the school has never operated a charter school in
Florida, but will contract with a management company that has operated more than five schools, the
applicant should indicate that it is an established operator. This includes schools that are currently in
operation or closed.

All applicants must complete and submit the Applicant History Worksheet (Addendum DD: Form
IEPC-M1A).

3. Is the proposed charter school a Virtual Charter School?

4. Enrollment Projections:
Please complete the following table with reasonable enroliment projections.

2018-19 Projected 2019-20 Projected

5. Will the school share any of the following with one or more other schools?
e Facility
e Administration (One or more administrators)

e Governing Board
* If yes, provide the name of the non-profit governing board:

6. Does the school have or plan to have a contract with a management company?

7. Is the school affiliated with a university or community college?
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Attestation Page

= | certify that | am authorized to submit this proposal on behalf of the named school. |
certify that | am the authorized contact for this proposal and understand that all
communications regarding this proposal will be sent to me.

= | certify that to the best of my knowledge all information included in this proposal is
true and accurate. If any information in this proposal is determined to be inaccurate
or false, the Department of Education reserves the right to either rescore the
proposal or find the applicant ineligible.

= | certify that the charter school application submitted in response to this RFP,
including attachments and addenda, is the same charter school application that was
submitted to the local school district.

— |l agree to the above statements.

Print Name: Date:

Signature:
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